LeRTIFIED RECORD OF LAND CORNER MONUMENTATION

Histary of orlginal corner estoblishment: DIAGRAM
The corner was originally estdblished by George 5. Pershin under T4S
Contract No. 390 dated May 12, 198l. The original notes state R32E } R33E

that a basalt stone 16" x 8" x 5" was set on West bank of creek
from which: a tomarack 8" dia. bears S 12° E 17 Lks (11,22 ft)

A fir 8" dia. bears N 22° W 12 Lks (7.92 ft)
536 531

No record of subsequent remonumentation found in County Records .
Description of corner evidanes found:

None - corner re-estcblished by survey.

Dsseription of menument ond occessories | astablishad o parpoivata the

orlginol location of this cornar
At the corner position a 2 inch by 30 inch iron pipe, with brass cap marked as shown, was set 26 inches
in the oround and surrounded with a mound of stones to the cap .

Set steel fence pos t South of corner and attached signs 54-4 & 54-2,

Established 2 new BT's: A 8" Temarack bears N 25° W 76.3 ft

seribed ¥ S 36 BT.

A 15" Red Fir bears N 1° W 43,2 ft scribed % S 31 BT, .

New BT's have a lower Blaze scribed BT with a brass washer stemped PLS 1106 nqiled to it.

BT's have 54-3 & 54-4 signs attached & a 6" red band painted around them above Blaze.

Used steel tape and magnetic comoass with 193° east declination, Measured to center of Bts,

See map of survey : REGISTERED
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